State of ,%uuth Caroling, -

Greenville County : g
WHEREAS, B, F, Martin, by deed dated September 23, 1913, recardod An- Vol 184
at Page 86 oonveyod the land hereinbelow desoribed to Trustees of Scheol Dil¢rio"“**1

and
WHEREAS, sald School was abandoned in 1945, or prior thereto, NOW ;":THEHEF@RE',‘

Know all Men by thes¢ Presents, That Mrs, Cleo K. Martin, Frances M. Houston,
Ruth M. Krogue, W. E, Martin, Harriett M. Mauldin and J. B. Pressley, J, W. Woods .
rotoBocdiocttestming as Trustees of School District 1-F in Greenville County,

in the State aforesaid,
in consideration of the sum of Thirteen Hundred and No/100- ($1,300.00)Dollars

to us paid by C. P. Roper -

in the State aforesaid, the receipt whereof is hereby acknowledged, have granted, bargained, sold and re-
leased, and by these presents do grant, bargain, sell and release unto the said . P. Hoper, [,

L

His Heirs and Assigns forever,

All that piece, parcel or lot of land in ' Dunklin Township, Greenville County, State

of South Carolina, containing 1,92 acres, more or less, at the Southern end of land
-originally conveyed to B, F., Martin by Joseph 4., McCullough, lying at the intersection !
of the Augusta Road and a County Road, which intersect at the corner of the McCullough
land and land now or formerly owned by C. W? Burton, and having such courses and

distances as are shown on Plat made by J. H, Gaines dated August 29, 1913, and being

the ldentiecal tract of land conveyed by B, F. Martin to C. W. Burton, James W, Scott

and John A, Balentine, as Trustees of School District 1-F, by deed recorded in

Volume 184 at Page 86.
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